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MEMORANDUM 

TO: AH Work.ars' Comp1::nsa ion Insurance Companies, Self-Insured 
Employers, Group Fune s, and Third Party Administrators 

FROM: ~o Ann Karil, Diteclor, llisSouri Division of Workers' Compensation 

RE: Workers' CompenM.tior1 Premium Tax and Second Injury Fund 
Surcharge - 1994 flusp ~nsion 

DATE: November 30, 199·~ 

The Missouri Department of Lat 1or and lndustrial Relations, Division of Workers' 
Compensation, pursuant to Sect' 1:>ns rn7.690 and 287.715 RSMo (1993), has determined that 
the 2% workers' compensation premi11m tax and the 3% second injury fund surcharge shall be 
suspended tor the 1995 calendar yea ·. 

The 0% tax and surcharge will apply to all policies issued or renewed in calendar year 1995 
that have a 1995 effective date. As 1 he tax and surcharge were also suspended on the same 
basis for 1994, outstanding cw:jits from prior year policy adjustments may be applied by 
insurers to their 1996 tax and su ·charge amounts, should they be applicable. 

Requests for refunds should be mace to the Department of Insurance and will be subject to 
appropriation by the Missouri G ::mer :11 Assembly. Therefore, any request for a refund must 
involve a substantial monetarf c1 edit, withdrawal from writing workers· compensation 
insurance, insolvency, or other uiiust. al circumstance. 

cc: Torn Redel, Department of l · 1surc 1nce 
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